Res. No. 21975
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Public Works Department
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jacksongov.org

Memorandum

To: Keith Allen, Senior Buyer

From: Robert Rives, Deputy Director Facilities Management
Date: January 15, 2025

RE: ITB- 24-088 Miscellaneous Pipe and Plumbing Supplies
Keith,

As a result of the competitive invitation to bid #24-088, to provide Miscellaneous Pipe and Plumbing Supplies to
fulfill a wide range of plumbing parts deemed necessary by the County, I would like to recommend the bid be
awarded to Reeves-Wiedeman Plumbing Company.

Reeves-Wiedeman plumbing Company submitted their package which illustrated their expertise and experience
with providing a wide array of plumbing supplies. Our previous experience with this company has met or exceeded
our expectations. This recommendation will ensure the County has the appropriate resources to maintain and
manage our pipe and plumbing supply needs.

Facilities anticipates an annual spend of $75,000-150,000 annually for these necessary items.

Thank you for your consideration of the above recommendation.

Respectfully, .

Robert Rives

Frank White, Jr., County Executive
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Keith Allen, Senior Buyer

FROM: Tina Spallo, Superintendent Park Operations
DATE.: January 16, 2025

RE: Bid No. 24-088 Misc. Pipe and Plumbing Supplies

The Parks Department’s recommendation is to award the bid No. 24-088 for
Miscellaneous Pipe and Plumbing supplies to Reeves-Wiedeman as the best bid.

They have consistently supplied the Parks Department with needed supplies and
meet all our needs.

Our projected usage during the next twelve months is $ 22,500.

003 — 1602 - 57330 - $20,000
300 — 1666 — 57330 - $2,500




Office of the JACKSON COUNTY SHERIFF
Shentft Darryl Forté

INTER-OFFICE MEMO

TO: Purchasing

FROM: Beth Money, Office Administrator

RE: Recommendation Memo 24-088 — Pipe and Plumbing Supplies
Date: January 15, 2025

The Sheriff’s Office has an ongoing need for a vendor to provide pipe and plumbing supplies. We have
reviewed the bid submitted by Reeves-Wiedeman Company. We recommend awarding the contract to Reeves-
Wiedeman Company as they offer acceptable pricing and products which will meet our needs.

The Sheriff’s Office will spend approximately $5,000 annually using this contract via line item 001-4201-57330
(General Fund — Sheriff — Plumbing Supplies).
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